MEMORANDUM

TO: File ‘
THRU: W. C. Thomas, P.E.

THRU: J. Harry Kerns, P.E.

FROM: George W, RichardsoibJV/

DATE: October 3, 1989

SUBJECT: Hillsborough County - AP
Tampa Electric Company
Units 1-6 Coal Bunkers
A029-163823

This permit is for the six coal bunkers at the F.J. Gannon Electric
Generating Station located at Port Sutton, Tampa, Hillsborough County.

The coal bunkers use six Roto-Clones to control particulate emissions
when the bunkers are being filled from the coal yard. These sources
were never permitted. 4

In an agreement -between Tampa Electric, and the EPCHC a public notice
was required to be published. The intent, public notice and draft
permit was issued on July 6, 1989. A meeting was held between TECO,
the EPCHC and DER to iron out several concerns that TECO had with the
Specific Conditions of the permit.

The public notice was published on September 9, 1989. No comments were
received.

The ECCHC and I recommend this operation permit be issued as
conditioned. '




